STATE OF MINNESOTA



RECEIVED

JUL 2 0 2018

President of the Senate

NOTICE OF APPOINTMENT

Scott Hable

60 Parkview Lane West Hector, MN 55342 County of Renville Congressional District 7

Because of the special trust and confidence I have in your integrity, judgment, and ability, I have appointed and commissioned you to have and to hold the office of:

COUNTY SHERIFF MEMBER

EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES REGULATORY BOARD

Effective: July 23, 2018 Term Expires: January 3, 2022

This appointment carries with it all rights, powers, duties, and emoluments granted by law and pertaining to this position until this appointment is superseded or annulled by me or other lawful authority or by any law of this State.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Great Seal of the State of Minnesota to be affixed at the Capitol in the City of Saint Paul, July 18, 2018.



Reappointment



Application for the position County Sheriff Rep

Part I: Position Sought

Agency Name: Emergency Medical Services Regulatory Board

Position: County Sheriff Rep

Part II: Applicant Information

Name: Scott David Hable Phone: (320) 523-3771

Mailing Address: 60 Parkview Lane W Hector 55342

Email: scotth@renvillecountymn.com

County: Renville Mn House District: 17A US House District: 7

Recommended by the Appointing Authority: False

Part III: Appending Documentation

Cover Letter and Resume

Type

File Type

Cover Letter application/pdf

Resume

application/pdf

Additional Documents (.doc, .docx, .pdf, .txt)

Type

File Name

No additional documents found.

Part IV: Optional Statistical Information

Gender: Male Disability: No

Age: 44

Political Affiliation: No Party Preference

Ethnicity: White or Caucasian

Hispanic, Latino or Spanish origin: No

Part V: Signature

Signature: Scott D. Hable Date: 11/26/2017 8:48:05 PM

RECEIVED

JUL 2 0 2018



Sheriff Scott D. Hable RENVILLE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

105 S. 5th Street, Suite 210 Olivia, MN 56277 (320) 523-1161 - Dispatch (320) 523-3787 - Fax

November 26, 2017

Honorable Governor Mark Dayton 130 State Capitol 75 Rev Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd St. Paul, MN 55155

Ref: EMSRB Re-Appointment

Dear Governor Dayton,

As you may be aware, my 4-year appointed term representing Minnesota's Sheriffs on the Minnesota Emergency Medical Services Regulatory Board is due to expire. I am writing you today to request reappointment to the Board for another 4-year term.

During my time on the EMS Regulatory Board, I feel that the Board has blended and bonded well and an environment conducive to hard work and moving forward has emerged. As the EMS system in our state faces many unavoidable challenges and changes in the near future, especially in greater Minnesota, a cohesive group of leaders providing vision and oversight is an absolute must.

As a lifelong public servant, a two-term elected Sheriff, a practicing advanced life support Paramedic and a strong community leader with well-honed organizational management skills, I would be honored to be considered for re-appointed to the EMS Regulatory Board; representing the 87 Sheriffs in Minnesota.

If you have questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at your convenience. Thank you for your consideration.

1

Sheriff Scott D. Hable

Renville County Sheriff's Office

RECEIVED

JUL 2 0 2018

SHERIFF SCOTT D. HABLE

MN POST Number 14087 MN EMSRB Number 201211

60 Parkview Lane W.

Hector, MN 55342

(320) 522-0451

Professional Objective:

Experienced, motivated, professional leader with demonstrated superior management skills seeking reappointment to the Minnesota Emergency Medical Services Regulatory Board as a representative of Minnesota's Sheriffs. Together with other members of the Board, lead the EMSRB into the future while supporting the EMSRB mission of protecting the public's health and safety through regulation and support of the EMS system.

Professional Work Experience:

January 2011 -

Sheriff; Renville County Sheriff's Office, Olivia, MN

Present

September 2004 -

Investigator; Renville County Sheriff's Office, Olivia, MN

January 2011

Narcotics Agent; CEE-VI Drug Task Force, Willmar, MN

January 2009 -January 2010

uary 1998 - Deputy Sheriff; Renville County Sheriff's Office, Olivia, MN

January 1998 -September 2004

May 1995 -January 1998

PT Dispatcher/Corrections Officer; Renville County Sheriff's Office, Olivia, MN

2003 – 2004

PT Paramedic; North Memorial Healthcare, Redwood Falls, MN

1993 - 1997

Paramedic; ALF Ambulance Service, Apple Valley, MN

Leadership Roles and Initiatives:

- Board Member/Chairman Brown-Lyon-Redwood-Renville Drug Task Force and ERU
- Board Member, Representing Minnesota's Sheriffs Minnesota EMS Regulatory Board
- Steering Committee Member Renville County Enhanced Rehabilitation Court

Education

National Sheriffs' Institute, Aurora, CO

Executive Leadership

National Sheriffs' Institute, Aurora, CO

Executive Leadership

1997 Alexandria Technical College, Alexandria, MN

Law Enforcement Skills

JUL 2 0 2018

1996 - 1997

Ridgewater College, Willmar, MN

Law Enforcement

1992 - 1993

F-IM Ambulance Paramedic School, Fargo, ND

Paramedicine - Paramedic

Community Involvement:

July 1991 -

City of Hector; Hector Volunteer Fire Department, Hector, MN

Present

Volunteer Firefighter/Rescue Technician

July 1991 -

City of Hector; Hector Ambulance Service, Hector, MN

Present

Volunteer Paramedic

September 2007 -

First Evangelical Lutheran Church, Hector, MN

Present

Member / Parishioner

October 2017 -

Boy Scouts of America

Present

Cub Scouts Cubmaster, Pack #275 - Hector, MN

RECEIVED

JUL 2 0 2018